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From: Barnett, Sara

To: Settles, Carmel

Cc: Ribley, Warren

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:40:54 AM
Ok. Thanks.

From: Settles, Carmel

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:40 AM
To: Barnett, Sara

Cc: Ribley, Warren

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Warren will not be able to attend, he’s in Quincy announcing the IKE-Disaster Recovery
Carmel Settles

Confidential Assistant

Director Warren Ribley

Dept. of Commerce & Economic Opportunity

217-785-6280 office

From: Barnett, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:34 AM

To: Ribley, Warren; Saddler, Michelle; Garate, Teresa; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni
Cc: Enyia, Chimaobi; Vargas, Deborah; Settles, Carmel

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Wanted to be sure this was on all your radar screens. Let me know if you will attend.

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October 6th at Kennedy King
College’s Great Hall in the U building for an important announcement regarding a
coordinated effort to help protect and rebuild our most vulnerable urban communities from
the devastating effects of the economic recession.

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a comprehensive effort to strengthen
and revitalize our most vulnerable urban communities. It will focus on keeping our young
people safe, off the streets and in school. The Governor believes the best way to combat
violence is through employment, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to
compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow. But these jobs must be in the areas that
need them the most. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses
with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create those
desperately needed jobs. It's about protecting our greatest asset, our future. It's about
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giving people more hope and better opportunities.

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 740 W. 637 Street at the corner of
Union and 63",

If you have questions feel free to call or email me.
Sara Barnett

Director of Outreach, Economic Initiatives

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

(312) 814-5674

Sara.Barnett@lllinois.gov






From: Thompson, Annie

To: Lavin, Jack; Saddler. Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems. Malcolm; Ross. Andrew; Harris, Mark
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Klinzman, Grant; Jakubek, Kelly

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:06:57 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

The final is attached, sorry for the delay.

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 7:23 PM

To: Thompson, Annie; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Klinzman, Grant; Jakubek, Kelly

Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Can you send the final. | think there was one more change. Thanks.

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:20 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Saddler, Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Klinzman, Grant; Jakubek, Kelly

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Good afternoon.

The final release for tomorrow is attached. | wanted to make sure you all have a copy
before the event. Please let me know if you have any questions and/or concerns.

Thanks!

<< File: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC >>
Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217} R
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; c. )
Wednesday, October 6, 2010 Annie Thompson (0.217-782-7355; ¢

Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Young People Safe;
Offer Mentoring, Job Opportunities

CHICAGO - October 6, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a comprehensive effort
to help strengthen and revitalize Illinois’ urban communities. Based largely on feedback from the Governor’'s
Anti-Violence Commission, the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ most
vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by offering more job and education opportunities. It will
also provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, which will help them expand and
create new jobs.

“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in
school. The best social program is a job — and this initiative will provide people of all ages with the skills to
compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow,” Governor Quinn said. “The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is
also about giving small businesses the resources to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will
lead to better jobs for more people.”

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative follows a summer in Chicago that attracted national headlines
due to dozens of shootings in several neighborhoods. The initiative will begin in a number of Chicago
neighborhoods the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has identified as having the most need, and will later
be expanded to additional communities throughout the state.

The initiative’s goal of revitalizing vulnerable urban communities will be accomplished in a number of
ways: by engaging young people; offering job training for adults and small businesses; and by providing
funding for small businesses. By helping young people avoid the influence of drugs and violence, the initiative
will reduce the risk factors associated with violence.

This public-private partnership between the state and community organizations will reach an estimated
18,000 youth through programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide youths with part-time jobs
and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer parents training that will help them
become community leaders; and school-based counseling at K-12 schools.

Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the initiative. Funding
through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community based organizations identify local
industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people
into jobs over the next two years.

-MORE-
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In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation
(IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business
opportunities within the public sector.

The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses. DCEO is partnering
with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds, including ACCION Chicago, Chicago
Community Ventures and the Women'’s Business Development Center, to launch the Community Business
Fund. The fund will provide critical micro- and small business financing to help put more people to work. More
than 300 loans will likely be made to start-up and existing small businesses, which will lead to more than 800
jobs being created or retained over the next two years.

The program will initially begin in the following Chicago-area neighborhoods: Albany Park, Auburn
Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand
Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park,
Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn.

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative builds upon Governor Quinn’s ongoing efforts to combat violence
in lllinois’ urban neighborhoods. This summer Governor Quinn named members to the Anti-Violence
Commission, which is gathering testimony from community groups and anti-violence experts to provide
recommendations to the Governor. The commission has held three public meetings and will meet again next
week. For more information, please visit www.antiviolence.illinois.gov.

HH#


















From: Thompson, Annie

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Release
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:24:00 PM

Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Young People Safe;
Offer Mentoring, Job Opportunities

CHICAGO - October 6, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a
comprehensive effort to help strengthen and revitalize lllinois’ urban communities. Based
largely on feedback from the Governor’s Anti-Violence Commission, the Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ most vulnerable neighborhoods and
protecting young people by offering more job and education opportunities. It will also
provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, which will help
them expand and create new jobs.

“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off
the streets and in school. The best social program is a job — and this initiative will provide
people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow,” Governor
Quinn said. “The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is also about giving small businesses
the resources to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better
jobs for more people.”

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative follows a summer in Chicago that attracted
national headlines due to dozens of shootings in several neighborhoods. The initiative will
begin in a number of Chicago neighborhoods the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has
identified as having the most need, and will later be expanded to additional communities
throughout the state.

The initiative’s goal of revitalizing vulnerable urban communities will be
accomplished in a number of ways: by engaging young people; offering job training for
adults and small businesses; and by providing funding for small businesses. By helping
young people avoid the influence of drugs and violence, the initiative will reduce the risk
factors associated with violence.

This public-private partnership between the state and community organizations will
reach an estimated 18,000 youth through programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which
will provide youths with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership
Program, which will offer parents training that will help them become community leaders;
and school-based counseling at K-12 schools.

Job training for adults and small businesses will also be a vital component of the
initiative. Funding through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit,
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community based organizations identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled,
entry level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs over the next
two years.

In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and
Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new
program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors participate in
state construction projects and other business opportunities within the public sector.

The initiative will also help provide additional funding to support small businesses.
DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending
backgrounds, including ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures and the
Women'’s Business Development Center, to launch the Community Business Fund. The
fund will provide critical micro- and small business financing to help put more people to
work. More than 300 loans will likely be made to start-up and existing small businesses,
which will lead to more than 800 jobs being created or retained over the next two years.

The program will initially begin in the following Chicago neighborhoods: Albany
Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood,
Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood
North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago,
West Garfield Park and Woodlawn.

The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative builds upon Governor Quinn’s ongoing
efforts to combat violence in lllinois’ urban neighborhoods. This summer Governor Quinn
named members to the Anti-Violence Commission, which is gathering testimony from
community groups and anti-violence experts to provide recommendations to the Governor.
The commission has held three public meetings and will meet again next week. For more

information, please visit www.antiviolence.illinois.gov.
Hitt

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:22 PM
To: Thompson, Annie

Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Canyou pls send in body of email.
Thx

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 04:20 PM

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
<<DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC>>

Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217/ R










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
Wednesday, October 6, 2010 Annie Thompson (0.217-782-7355; c.

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
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From: Harris, Mark

To: Ross, Andrew
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Recovery Revised 1 pager
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:54:00 PM

Added St. Augustine College to HACIA

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:44 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Harris, Mark; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Cross, Ashley; Thompson, Annie
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Revised 1 pager

We still have 1 outstanding issue.

Governor Quinn’s $50 Million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a comprehensive effort to strengthen and
revitalize our most vulnerable urban communities. It will focus on keeping our young people safe,
off the streets and in school. The Governor believes the best way to combat violence is through
employment, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and
tomorrow. But these jobs must be in the areas that need them the most. The Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses with technical expertise and access to capital, which
will help them expand and create those desperately needed jobs. It's about protecting our greatest
asset, our future. It's about giving people more hope and better opportunities.

Youth Engagement
An estimated 18,000 youth will be touched by the following programs, which will be implemented

in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with other partners:
> “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides youths in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring
and social/emotional skills and support.

» The Parent Leadership program provides parents in each community with leadership,
empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and
mentors for other parents

» School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract
with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-
informed counseling services for students.

Adult/Small Business Job Training

Training for Tomorrow Program

Funding is available for non-profit, community-based organizations that provide job training services
to establish partnerships with economic development organizations and identify local industries
having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. Partnerships will be formed with local
employers to design and deliver training programs for unemployed disadvantaged people to learn
the skills necessary to build better lives. This program will train and place more than 1,700 people
into jobs over two years.
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DBE Contractor Training and Development Program

The lllinois Departments of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT)
are partnering with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged
Business Enterprises (DBE) to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and
other business opportunities with the public sector. Working together with the Chicago Urban
League & Malcolm X College (tentative), Coalition for United Community Action & Kennedy-King
College, (tentative) and the Hispanic American Construction Industry Association & St. Augustine
College, training programs will increase the number of certified DBE firms and develop skills training
modules in construction management, green technology and industry best practices. It's estimated
xx of companies will participate in this program.

Small Business Funding

DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to
launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro- and small business financing
to help create new jobs. ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and the Women'’s
Business Development Center will invest in businesses throughout these communities. It's
estimated more than 300 loans will be made and more than 800 jobs will be created or retained
over the next two years. Some of the funding for the CBF program comes from federal "IKE”
disaster recovery funds, which supports projects that can achieve significant economic and
community stabilization and revitalization.

After extensive statistical analysis by the lllinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities
identified as the most in need are: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East
Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square,
Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago
(Gage Park, Chicago Lawn), West Garfield Park, Woodlawn.

Andrew Ross

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph - Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

phone - 312-814-0021

andrew.ross@illinois.gov



mailto:andrew.ross@illinois.gov




From: Ross, Andrew

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm
Cc: Lavin, Jack

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:49:00 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

Here is the release with the updated numbers. The only thing that is missing is a possible number for
the number of contractors served in the DCEO/IDOT training program. We may or may not have those.

————— Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:15 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

This version is revised and includes edits from both Andy and Toni. Let me know if there are more
changes needed.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:20 PM

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

I also refocused the quote some . .

----- Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:01 PM
To: Ross, Andrew; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

These are great edits, thanks Andy. Toni and Mark - Let me know if you have anything additional.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:46 AM

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: FW: Neighborhood recovery release

Added another section on the job training portion. Thx.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:26 AM
To: Thompson, Annie

Cc: Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Here are some initial thoughts . .

----- Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:39 AM
To: Ross, Andrew
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Cc: Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

A very rough draft is attached. Comments/edits are welcome.

Annie Thompson

Press Secretary

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
205 State House

Springfield, IL 62706

Phone: 217/782.7355

cell: 217/

————— Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:23 AM
To: Thompson, Annie

Cc: Harris, Mark

Subject: Neighborhood recovery release

Can you please pass on the current draft. Thx.
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| MeondayWednesday, September27Qctober 6, 2010 Annie Thompson 0.217-7
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Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Youths Safe; Offer Mentoring, Job
Opportunities

CHICAGO - September-October 276, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a
comprehensive major-effort to help strengthen and revitalize urban communities-cembat-the-effects-ef-the
econemiereeession. The $50 million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ must

vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by providing more hope-in-the-ferm-ofjob and

education opportunities. -It will also provide small businesses with access to capital and technical expertise, - { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

which will help them expand and create desperately needed jobs. T~ {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in
school. Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for
the jobs of today and tomorrow. It's also about giving small businesses - the backbone of our economy - the
resources and the experience to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better jobs

for more people,” Governor Oumn said.

The initiative-Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is structured to engage young people in productive - - {Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

pract|ces that WI|| Iead to positive outcomes By helplnq them av0|d the influence

. eree-of drugs and violence, the initiative will
reduce rlsk factors assomated Wlth V|0Ience It will do so through job creation that promotes community
wellness and healthy behaviors; youth and parent leadership programs; job skill development; case
management; trauma-informed counseling for students in need of early intervention; mentoring; and tutoring to
help students succeed in schools, community and in life.

Strong lead community organizations will partner with state and local organizations to administer
programs, which will reach an estimated 18,000 youth, such assueh-as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will
provide 86-youths in each community with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership
Program, which will offer 50-parents in each community training that will help them be community leaders; and
school-based counseling at K-12 schools in each community.
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Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope

in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete

for jobs now and in the future.

Funding willbe-avaitable-through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community

level workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into

AIso[ the Departments of Commerce and

based organizations provide job training and_identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry : -
obs over the next two years. —te-help-local
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the Community Bgslrle§§ Fund, to provide critical micro- and small business financing_to help put more people

to work.
lead to more than 800 jobs peing, created or retained over the next two years._

The lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has worked to identify the following as communities having
the most need: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood,
Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-

Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn. The
initiative will later be expanded to additional areas throughout the state.

For more information, please visit www.XXXXX.qov.
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From: Ross, Andrew

To: Thompson, Annie

Cc: Harris, Mark; lIrving. Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:25:49 AM
Attachments: DRAFT 09.27.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

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

Cell: 21

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
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; ¢ )
Monday, September 27, 2010 Annie Thompson (0. 217-782-7355; ¢

Governor Quinn Announces Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Youths Safe; Offer Mentoring, Job
Opportunities
CHICAGO - September 27, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a comprehensive

majer-effort to help urban communities combat the effects of the economic recession. The Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ must vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people

by providing more hope-inthefoerm-ef-job and education opportunities._It will also provide small businesses - [ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create desperately needed
jobs.

“When people are out of work and desperate to put food on the table, too often they can turn criminal
activities when no other opportunities are available,” said Governor Quinn. “This initiative will save lives by
making sure neighborhoods have the tools and resources they need to keep young people stimulated and
engaged in productive activities — and away from violent influences.”

The initiative seeks to help young people work toward positive outcomes and by helping them avoid the
influence of drugs and violence. Strong lead community organizations will partner with state and local
organizations to administer programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide 80 youth in each
community with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer 50
parents in each community training that will help them be community leaders; and school-based counseling at

K-12 schools in each community. {Formatted Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
{Formatted Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope it { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete ,’//{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
for jobs now and in the future.
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OFFICE OF GOVERNOR PAT QUINN N EWS

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

For more information, please visit www.XXXXX.gov.
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From: Ross, Andrew

To: Thompson, Annie

Cc: Harris, Mark; lIrving. Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:25:00 AM
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

Cell: 217

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
Monday, September 27, 2010 Annie Thompson (0. 217-782-7355; c.

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
by providing more hope-intheferm-ef-job and education opportunities._It will also provide small businesses

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
K-12 schools in each community.

Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope
in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete
for jobs now and in the future.

small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities wrth the public
sector.
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UG 18R
backgrounds, including ACCION, Chicago Community Ventures and the Women'’s Business Development

Center, to launch the Community Business Fund, to provide critical micro-financing to help small - {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt ]
businesses put more peopletowork, . __________________________________ s ‘{Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt, Not }
.\ | Bold
N AN
\\{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt ]
The lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has worked to identify the following as communities having { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt )

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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:38:39 AM
Attachments: DRAFT 09.27.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.doc

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



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANNIE.THOMPSON

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Andrew.Ross

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mark.Harris

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving





OFFICE OF GOVERNOR PAT QUINN N EWS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; c.
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

Hit#


















From: Thompson, Annie

To: Ross, Andrew

Cc: Harris, Mark; lIrving. Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:38:00 AM
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
Monday, September 27, 2010 Annie Thompson (0.217-782-7355; c.

Governor Quinn Announces Neighborhood
Recovery Initiative

Comprehensive Effort will Keep Youths Safe; Offer Mentoring, Job
Opportunities

CHICAGO - September 27, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a major effort to
help urban communities combat the effects of the economic recession. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
will focus on rebuilding lllinois’ must vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by providing hope
in the form of job and education opportunities.

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

Funding will be available through the Training for Tomorrow Program to help local employers offer job
training programs for low-income individuals. Also, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
(DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT) are providing a two-year $1.5 million grant to the Hispanic American
Construction Industry Association Small Contractor Training Program. DCEO is also partnering with financial
and business organizations to launch the Community Business Fund, which will utilize federal “IKE” disaster
recovery funds to support small businesses.

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

To: Ross. Andrew
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:30:00 AM

Once you get numbers from DCEO, I'll tweak the draft to include them.

Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 6:04 PM

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Lavin, Jack
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

I think we need to include the total dollar value of this program and some other numbers like total
youth served, etc. | am working on getting some numbers from DCEO for the job training & loan fund.
Thanks.

Governor Quinn Announces $xx million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

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

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:27:00 AM
Thanks, Toni! I'll get these plugged into the draft.

————— Original Message-----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:26 AM
To: Thompson, Annie

Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release

Total of $50m spend and 18k youth served in the anti viol portion plus the number served on Andy's
side.

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

————— Original Message -----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 09:40 AM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Hi, Toni.

Do you have those numbers?

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
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:40:00 AM
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

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Lavin. Jack
Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 6:03:54 PM

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
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 6:03:00 PM

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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:15:11 PM

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

cell: 217

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
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; c.m
| MeondayWednesday, September27Qctober 6, 2010 Annie Thompson 0.217-7

7355; c. 217 D)

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
programs, which will reach an estimated 18,000 youth, includingsueh-as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will
provide 86-youths in each community with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership
Program, which will offer 50-parents in each community training that will help them be community leaders; and
school-based counseling at K-12 schools in each community.
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"Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope

in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete

for jobs now and in the future.

Funding willbe-avaitable-through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community

based organizations provide job training and, identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry
IeveI workers. It will train and place more than 1,700 people into jobs. —te—help—leeal—empleye#&eﬁer—jeb
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than 700 jobs, will be created or retained over the next two years._

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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:15:00 PM

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
economicrecession. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ must vulnerable

neighborhoods and protecting young people by providing more hepe-in-the-form-efjob and education

opportunities. -t will also provide small businesses with technical expertise and access to capital, which will j_- { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

help them expand and create desperately needed jobs.

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
programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide 88-youths in each community with part-time jobs
and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer 58-parents in each community training
that will help them be community leaders; and school-based counseling at K-12 schools in each community.

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

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; lrving, Toni

Subject: RE: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:19:00 PM
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
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; ¢
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

by providing more hope-inthefoerm-ef-job and education opportunities._It will also provide small businesses - { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create desperately needed
jobs.
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school. Slnce the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages W|th the skills to compete for | {Formatted' Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

the jobs of today and tomorrow. It's also about giving small businesses - the backbone of our economy -the { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

resources and the experience to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better jobs

for more people,” Governor Quinn said., ] _ - {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

) LU

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

in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete {Formatted Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

for jobs now and in the future. { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
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Ss organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises, to help these i - {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities with the public - {Formatted; Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
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The lllinois Violence Prevention Authority has worked to identify the following as communities having N 80 -
the most need: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, [ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen- {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

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

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:49:26 PM

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
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; C.H)
| MeondayWednesday, September270ctober 6, 2010 Annie Thompson 0.217-7
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

To: Shaw, Barbara; Bishop. Arthur; Baker-Carvell, Brianna; Diane Williams; Esther Franco-Payne; Holmes. Michael;
Jackson, James S; Janelle Pruetr; Lisa Jacobs; McEwen, Erwin; Rueter. Karrie; Sullivan. Sara; Slaughter, Justin;
Taylor, Gladyse; Weiner, Dana A

Subject: RE: Next Reentry Meeting
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:23:13 PM
I'll be there.

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:11 PM

To: Bishop, Arthur; BAKER-CARVELL, BRIANNA; Diane Williams; Esther Franco-Payne; Holmes, Michael;
Irving, Toni; Jackson, James S; Janelle Pruetr; Lisa Jacobs; McEwen, Erwin; Rueter, Karrie; SULLIVAN,
SARA; Shaw, Barbara; Slaughter, Justin; TAYLOR, GLADYSE; Weiner, Dana A

Subject: Next Reentry Meeting

Greetings, all. The next meeting of the Neighborhood recovery Initiative 9NRI) Reentry Steering
Committee meeting is scheduled as follows:

Tuesday, October 12, 2010
3:00 PM —-5:00 PM

James R. Thompson Center, 4thg,
DJJ/DOC Conference Room

Please let me know if you plan to attend. | will send the agenda and the 1% meeting’s notes later
this week.

| look forward to seeing you next week.

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514





(312) 814-8259 fax






From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw, Barbara; Bishop. Arthur; Baker-Carvell, Brianna; "Diane Williams"; "Esther Franco-Payne"; Holmes
Michael; Jackson. James S; "Janelle Pruetr"; "Lisa Jacobs"; McEwen. Erwin; Rueter. Karrie; Sullivan. Sara;
Slaughter, Justin; Taylor, Gladyse; Weiner, Dana A

Subject: RE: Next Reentry Meeting
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:23:00 PM
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






From: Rueter, Karrie

To: Shaw, Barbara; Bishop. Arthur; Baker-Carvell, Brianna; Diane Williams; Esther Franco-Payne; Holmes. Michael;
Irving. Toni; Jackson, James S; Janelle Pruetr; Lisa Jacobs; McEwen, Erwin; Sullivan. Sara; Slaughter, Justin;
Taylor, Gladyse; Weiner, Dana A

Subject: RE: Next Reentry Meeting

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:25:40 PM

| will either be in person or by phone

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

Greetings, all. The next meeting of the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) Reentry Steering
Committee is scheduled as follows:

Tuesday, October 12, 2010
3:00 PM —5:00 PM

James R. Thompson Center, 4t F
DJJ/DOC Conference Room

Please let me know if you are planning to attend. | will send notes from the 1st meeting and the

agenda for the 12t |ater this week.

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax






From: Ocasio. Billy

To: Barnett, Sara

Subject: Re: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:53:04 AM
Thanks

From: Barnett, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:51 AM
To: Del Real, Socorro; Ocasio, Billy
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

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 747 W. 63" Street at the corner of
Union and 63",

If you have questions feel free to call or email me.
Sara Barnett

Director of Outreach, Economic Initiatives

Office of Governor Pat Quinn

(312) 814-5674

Sara.Barnett@lllinois.gov



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BILLY.OCASIO

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Sara.Barnett2




From: Irving, Toni

To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:10:23 AM
Ok

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

----- Original Message -----

From: Weems, Malcolm

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:00 AM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release

The 50 includes the DCEO piece.

----- Original Message -----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 09:24 AM
To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release

Ok, | thought we were not saying the full $50 and announcing $30 for now?

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

----- Original Message -----

From: Weems, Malcolm

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 09:07 AM
To: Irving, Toni

Cc: Shaw, Barbara; Ross, Andrew

Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release

18000 youth served. | believe the total for NRI we agreed on was 50m.

----- Original Message -----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 07:15 AM
To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Fw: Neighborhood recovery release

Should we sat $30m as total value? Do you remember target total number of youth served?

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

----- Original Message -----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 06:03 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:00:10 AM

The 50 includes the DCEO piece.

————— Original Message -----

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 09:24 AM
To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release

Ok, I thought we were not saying the full $50 and announcing $30 for now?

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
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This version is revised and includes edits from both Andy and Toni.

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

Let me know if there are more

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

To: Weems. Malcolm
Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:24:05 AM

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










From: Weems. Malcolm

To: Ross, Andrew; Irving, Toni

Cc: Shaw, Barbara; Fried. Jason

Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:17:27 AM

I'm only referring to the IVPA portion.

----- Original Message -----

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 09:10 AM
To: Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni

Cc: Shaw, Barbara; Fried, Jason

Subject: Re: Neighborhood recovery release

Malcolm - | thought the 18,000 was only a partial number?

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
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:10:43 AM

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

| also refocused the quote some . .
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
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:07:30 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:25:45 AM

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










From: Bishop. Arthur

To: Irving. Toni; Shaw, Barbara; Baker-Carvell, Brianna; diane.williams@saferfoundation.org;
ef.payne@cm?2020.org; Holmes, Michael; Jackson. James S; jpruetr@tasc-il.org; ljacobs@Iluc.edu; McEwen
Erwin; Rueter, Karrie; Sullivan, Sara; Slaughter, Justin; Taylor, Gladyse; Weiner, Dana A

Cc: Kelso, Lisa L
Subject: Re: Next Reentry Meeting
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:56:52 PM

| will plan to be there.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw, Barbara; Bishop, Arthur; BAKER-CARVELL, BRIANNA; Diane Williams ; Esther Franco-Payne ;
Holmes, Michael; Jackson, James; Janelle Pruetr ; Lisa Jacobs ; McEwen, Erwin; Rueter, Karrie;
SULLIVAN, SARA; Slaughter, Justin; TAYLOR, GLADYSE; Weiner, Dana A.

Sent: Mon Oct 04 14:23:11 2010

Subject: RE: Next Reentry Meeting

I'll be there.

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (0)
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

James R. Thompson Center, 41 FI.
DJJ/DOC Conference Room

Please let me know if you plan to attend. | will send the agenda and the 1%t meeting’s notes later
this week.
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I look forward to seeing you next week.

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax






From: Irving, Toni

To: Ross, Andrew; Lavin, Jack; Harris, Mark; Weems. Malcolm; Cross, Ashley; Thompson. Annie
Cc: Eried, Jason

Subject: Re: revised neighborhood recovery 1 pager

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 7:27:12 AM

I like it, I would just change "since the best social program is a job" to "Governor Quinn believes the
best way to combat violence is through employment and this will...."

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:50 PM

To: Lavin, Jack; Irving, Toni; Harris, Mark; Harris, Mark; Weems, Malcolm; Cross, Ashley; Thompson,
Annie

Cc: Fried, Jason

Subject: revised neighborhood recovery 1 pager

| reworked this some. On 1 page now. Let me know if you have any changes. Thanks.

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

Governor Quinn’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a comprehensive effort to strengthen and
revitalize our most vulnerable urban communities. It will focus on keeping our young people safe,
off the streets and in school. Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all
ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow. But these jobs must be in the
areas that need them the most. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will provide small businesses
with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create those
desperately needed jobs. It's about protecting our greatest asset, our future. It's about giving
people more hope and better opportunities.

Youth Engagement

The following programs will be implemented in each community by a strong lead community
organization in collaboration with other partners:

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
employers to design and deliver training programs for disadvantaged people, including welfare
recipients.

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
College, (tentative) and the Hispanic American Construction Industry Association, training programs
will increase the number of certified DBE firms and develop skills training modules in construction
management, green technology and industry best practices.

Small Business Funding

DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to
launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro-financing to help small
businesses create new jobs. ACCION, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and the Women’s
Business Development Center will invest in businesses throughout these communities. Some of the
funding for the CBF program comes from federal "IKE” disaster recovery funds, which supports
projects that can achieve significant economic and community stabilization and revitalization.

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

To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: Re:
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 6:38:30 AM

I'm actually flying out today. | spoke with Toni, Teresa and Barbara. | will continue to help them
coordinate. The only way | could address our concerns with the program was to cut out the middle man
and confirm cash availability with the banks myself. I'm meeting with Deutsche, Fortress and Oakhill

Capital.

----- Original Message -----

From: Lavin, Jack

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:45 PM
To: Weems, Malcolm

Subject:

Where are you? | was told you were in NYC today. Now, | am told that it is on Tuesday. Who is the
point on NRI for Wednesday? When are you back? Let me know. Thanks.
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From: Weiner, Dana A

To: Bishop. Arthur; Diane Williams; Esther Franco-Payne; Holmes. Michael; Irving. Toni; Jackson, James S; Janelle
Pruetr; Lisa Jacobs; McEwen, Erwin; Rueter, Karrie; Sara Sullivan; Shaw. Barbara; Slaughter, Justin; Taylor,
Gladyse; Weiner, Dana A

Subject: follow up from Friday
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:40:15 AM
Attachments: Neighborhood recovery initiative araphics.doc

Paroled Youth Cook Cnty by Place & CCA 9.9.10.xls
Greenwood table.doc

Hello all,
Per our conversation on Friday, attached are three documents:

1. An excel spreadsheet listing the numbers of youth currently on parole by Chicago community
area (as well as other towns surrounding the city)

2. A word document containing (a) maps by community of youth currently on parole as well as
those who began parole in the last 90 days, (b) a graph illustrating the percentages of youth (of
the 400 we assessed using the CANS) who met our criteria for a variety of different services.

3. A table detailing the costs/benefits of a variety of different evidence-based approaches to
reducing recidivism, taken from Greenwood, P. (2008). Prevention and Intervention Programs
for Juvenile Offenders. The Future of Children, 18, 2, 185-210.

I’'m awaiting more information on the incidence of re-offending by age, hopefully will have that to you
by later today.

Talk to you soon -

Dana

Dana A. Weiner, Ph.D.

Senior Policy Advisor

lllinois Department of Children & Family Services
100 W. Randolph #6-213

Chicago, IL 60601

312-814-4109

Dana.Weiner@illinois.gov
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From: Ross., Andrew

To: Lavin, Jack; Irving. Toni; Harris, Mark; Harris. Mark; Weems. Malcolm; Cross. Ashley; Thompson, Annie
Cc: Eried, Jason

Subject: revised neighborhood recovery 1 pager

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:50:26 PM

Attachments: Neighborhood Recovery 1 pager.docx

| reworked this some. On 1 page now. Let me know if you have any changes. Thanks.

Governor Quinn’s Neighborh Recovery Initiativ

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

Adult/Small Business Job Trainin

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
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The following programs will be implemented in each community by a strong lead community organization in collaboration with other partners:
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DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro-financing to help small businesses create new jobs.   ACCION, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and the Women’s Business Development Center will invest in businesses throughout these communities.  Some of the funding for the CBF program comes from federal "IKE” disaster recovery funds, which supports projects that can achieve significant economic and community stabilization and revitalization.





After extensive statistical analysis by the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, the communities identified as the most in need are:  Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn), West Garfield Park, Woodlawn. 






















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
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· School based counseling will provide funds for K-12 schools in each community to contract with providers or hire their own clinical staff to provide early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students.


Adult/Small Business Job Training 
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The Illinois Departments of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT) are partnering with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) to help small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities with the public sector.  Working together with the Chicago Urban League & Malcolm X College, Coalition for United Community Action & Kennedy-King College, and the Hispanic American Construction Industry Association & St. Augustine College, training programs will increase the number of certified DBE firms and develop skills training modules in construction management, green technology and industry best practices.  


Small Business Funding 


DCEO is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to launch the Community Business Fund (CBF) to provide critical micro- and small business financing to help create new jobs.   ACCION Chicago, Chicago Community Ventures (CCV) and the Women’s Business Development Center will invest in businesses throughout these communities.  It’s estimated more than 300 loans will be made and more than 800 jobs will be created or retained over the next two years.  Some of the funding for the CBF program comes from federal "IKE” disaster recovery funds, which supports projects that can achieve significant economic and community stabilization and revitalization.  
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From: Eried, Jason

To: Weems. Malcolm
Subject: $50 million for Neighborhood Recovery
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:40:00 PM

Hey Malcolm,

I’'m just trying to put together a 1 pager, for internal office use, detailing the sources of funding from
the neighborhood recovery initiative. If you could please send me the information you have for the
youth projects, I'd really appreciate it.

Thanks,

Jason

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:19 PM

To: Fried, Jason

Subject: RE: $50 million for Neighborhood Recovery

Training for Tomorrow - $5 million GRF

Community Business Fund - S5 million IKE funds & about $1 million in GRF (we need to confirm that
GRF #)

DBE Contractor Training and Development Program — still finalizing that — at least $1.5 m GRF — will
go higher

Rest should come from Malcolm.

Thx.

From: Fried, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:12 PM

To: Ross, Andrew

Subject: RE: $50 million for Neighborhood Recovery

Sure, I'm onit. I’'m assuming Malcolm and Toni have the information for youth, do you have the
funding sources for jobs? I'll start putting it together right now

From: Ross, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:51 AM

To: Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm

Cc: Cross, Ashley; Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; Irving, Toni; Fried, Jason
Subject: $50 million for Neighborhood Recovery

| just wanted to reconfirm that this is the total cost.

We also need to put together a 1 page document for internal use detailing the cost of each program
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and the source of funds.
Jason — can you please take the lead on that. Thanks.

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

Subject: FW:

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:58:28 PM

Attachments: Lead Agency List for 10-6 Event.xIsx
NRI Summary.docx

Importance: High

One year

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:52 PM

To: Ross, Maggie; Barnett, Sara; Ocasio, Billy; Cross, Ashley; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni
Subject: RE:

Importance: High

Attached are the following that SHOULD BE HEKLPFUL:

1) The Lead Agency list with those confirmed as of this moment highlighted in yellow. Let me
know if you want me to arrange for the Englewood and a Latino group to speak (the
Englewood group is a Safety Net Works grantee

2) A brief summary of the Initiative prepared for the IVPA board and for the Lead Agencies’
application.

From: Ross, Maggie

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:47 PM

To: Barnett, Sara; Ocasio, Billy; Cross, Ashley; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Shaw,
Barbara

Subject: RE:

Do we have any briefing materials for the Governor?
Thanks,

Maggie Ross

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Scheduling & Advance

100 W Randolph St

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
Tel-312-814-8271

From: Barnett, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:44 PM

To: Ocasio, Billy; Cross, Ashley; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Shaw, Barbara
Cc: Ross, Maggie

Subject: RE:

Updated speaking...
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			Governor's Neighboorhood Recovery Initiative--Violence Prevention


			Lead Agencies


			COMMUNITY			LEAD AGENCY


			Albany Park			Albany Park Community Center


			Auburn Gresham			Catholic Bishop of Chicago- St. Sabina


			Austin			Circle Family HealthCare Network


			Brighton Park			Pilsen Wellness Center


			Cicero			Corazon Community Services


			East Garfield Park			JLM Abundant Life Community Center


			Englewood			Children's Home and Aid


			Grand Boulevard			Chicago Area Project (CAP)


			Greater Grand Crossing			Greater Auburn Gresham Development Corporation


			Humboldt Park			Chicago Commons


			Logan Square			Alliance of Local Service Organizations (ALSO)


			Maywood			Village of Maywood


			North Lawndale			Better Boys Foundation


			Pilsen-Little Village			Enlace Chicago


			Rogers Park			Organization of the North East 


			Roseland			Community Assistance Programs


			South Shore			Black United Fund of Illinois, Inc. 


			West Chicago (Gage Park, Chicago Lawn)			Latino Organization of the Southwest  


			West Garfield Park			Greater Garfield Park Chamber of Commerce


			Woodlawn			The Woodlawn Organization 
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GOVERNOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE








The Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will be implemented through the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA) in twenty (20) communities in the Chicago area.  IVPA will work in a collaborative way with public and private agencies and systems at the State and local level to maximize the effectiveness and impact of this Initiative.





The goal of the Initiative is to reduce risk factors and promote protective factors associated with violence through:





1. Creation of jobs for community youth, adults and professionals that promote community wellness and healthy behaviors, youth and parent leadership, and healthy, caring community environments.





2. Provision of a wide range of community-based services for youth and young adults including: social, emotional and job skill development; case management,  trauma-informed counseling for students in need of early intervention;  mentoring; and tutoring and other school supports that enhance young people's ability to succeed in school, in their community and in life.


	


The grant period for the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative grants will be October 16, 2010 to October 15, 2011.





Target Communities





The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will be implemented within a pre-selected group of specific communities, listed below. The eligible communities have high rates of poverty, violent crime, domestic distress and clear indicators of youth who are not positively engaged with their schools or communities.  Target communities include:





Albany Park						Grand Boulevard					Rogers Park				


Auburn-Gresham*				Greater Grand Crossing			Roseland*


Austin*							Humboldt Park*					South Shore*


Brighton Park*					Logan Square					West Chicago (Gage 


	East Garfield Park*				North Lawndale					  Park, Chicago Lawn)


	Englewood*						Pilsen-Little Village*				West Garfield   Park       


              																Woodlawn





Cicero*							Maywood


				


*  Existing Safety Net Work Community





Lead Community Agencies





The Governor’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will work through lead community agencies identified by local aldermen and village/town officials (in the case of Maywood and Cicero)  The Lead Agencies are responsible for managing the Initiative in their community and partnering and subcontracting with other community organizations to implement the various program components.  Considerable technical assistance and support will be provided to the Lead Agencies and their community partners to assist the communities in implementation of the various program models and components.  





Program Components





The following Program Components will be implemented in each community utilizing the specified amount of funds allocated to each program component.  The program design and specific budgets for each of the Program Components will be developed collaboratively with the Lead Agencies and technical assistance providers during the first 8-10 weeks of the grant period.  





References below to the "MEE Model" refer to program models developed by MEE Productions (www.meeproductions.com) for urban communities that will be replicated in the participating communities.   References to the "Safety Net Works Program" refer to the multi-agency, collaborative, youth violence program lead by the Illinois Department of Human Services and IVPA that provides a range of community-based youth violence prevention activities including youth development programs, case management services; skills-building programs; leadership development and other activities.





The Program Components of the Governor’s Neighborhood Recovery Plan are briefly summarized as follows:





			Program


Component


			Description


			Budget Per Community





			


Mentoring Plus Jobs


     (MEE Model)


			


Provides 80 youth in each community with part time jobs, mentoring and social/emotional skills and support. Mentors (16) and coordinators (2-3) would be hired part time. The youth jobs would be as Peer Leaders and Educators.


			


$400,000





			


Parent Leadership


   (MEE Model)


			


Provides 50 parents in each community with leadership, empowerment and self-care skills that enable them to be community leaders, educators and mentors for other parents. Participating parents and 1-2 coordinators would be hired part time.


			


$100,000





			


School-Based


  Counseling


			


Provides funds for community providers to provide school-based early intervention and trauma-informed counseling services for students. Providers would be trained in trauma counseling.


			


$275,000





			


Safety Net Works


       (SNW)


			


Expands Safety Net Works youth violence prevention programming in existing SNW communities and adds the program in communities that do not have it.


			


$100,000 


(11 existing programs)


$300,000 


(9 new programs)





			Reentry Programs


			Provides/expands reentry services for youth and young adults returning to the community from youth and adult correctional facilities.


			$250,000
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Pres of Kennedy King

Gov

Rep. Rush--confirmed

Rep. Davis--confirmed

TBD Legislators—depending on the number attending

TBD Ald. Joann Thompson (Billy confirming)

TBD Ald. Ricardo Munoz (Billy confirming)

Possible Latino Lead Agency (Cicero and the Pilsen/Little Village are safety net works leads)
Possible Englewood Lead Agency (The Engelwood agency is a safety net works org)

From: Ocasio, Billy

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:54 PM

To: Barnett, Sara; Cross, Ashley; Lavin, Jack; Weems, Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Shaw, Barbara
Subject:

Just a thought on tomorrow’s program:

Speakers
1. Welcome — Pres. Of Kennedy King
2. Governor —standing next to him, Dir. Shaw and Chair Garate
3. The Elected Official of that area (recognize the rest).
4. Two of our well established Safety net works organizations

Making sure we have an African American, a Latino and a women.
We should also acknowledge as a group:

1. Clergy

2. The other organizations in the room.

Billy Ocasio

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Senior Advisor

100 W Randolph St

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
Tel-312-814-5514
billy.ocasio@illinois.gov






From: Irving, Toni

To: Enyia, Chimaobi
Subject: FW: Materials for Today"s Meeting
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 11:29:00 AM
Attachments: SC Aagenda 10-1-10.docx

NRI Summary.docx
Importance: High
FYI

Toni Irving, Ph.D

Senior Advisor

Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Pat Quinn
James R. Thompson Center

100 W. Randolph, Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

312.814.3967 (o)

312.814.5512 (f)

From: Shaw, Barbara
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 9:52 AM

To: Bishop, Arthur; Diane Williams; Esther Franco-Payne; Holmes, Michael; Irving, Toni; Jackson, James
S; Janelle Pruetr; Lisa Jacobs; McEwen, Erwin; Rueter, Karrie; Sara Sullivan; Shaw, Barbara; Slaughter,

Justin; TAYLOR, GLADYSE; Weiner, Dana A
Cc: Espindola, Maria

Subject: Materials for Today's Meeting
Importance: High

Attached are the agenda and related materials for our Reentry meeting this afternoon. | look
forward to working with all of you to develop the Reentry component of the Governor’s

Neighborhood Recovery Initiative.

The meeting is at 2:00 at DJJ/DOC, the James R. Thompson center, 4™ floor. .

For those calling in, here are the numbers again:

Gin
Access Code: -

| look forward to our discussions.

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw
[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
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Governor's Neighborhood Recovery Initiative





Reentry Steering Committee





October 1, 2010








Agenda








I	Welcome/Introductions








II	Overview of Initiative and Timeframe


		





III	Framing the Reentry Component:  Issues to Consider and Discuss





a. Target population:  Juveniles and young adults (upper age limit?) returning to community from correctional facilities (do we include returning from detention?)





b. Required elements of NRI community-based services (case management, mh/atod treatment, job training, mentoring, family support, emotional/social skills development, etc.)





c. Provider qualifications—needs to be as inclusive as possible (building the capacity of natural support networks)	





d. Training and T/A needs of community providers (trauma, assets approach, etc.)





e. Integration/coordination with existing systems and programs (DJJ, DOC, probation and parole, behavioral health providers, schools, youth development services, law enforcement, victim services, job training/development programs, etc.





f. Others:____________________________________________________








IV	Next Steps








V	Next Meeting Date


	




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










From: Harris. Mark

To: Boyd, Marva E.; Norington-Reaves. Karin

Cc: Ribley, Warren; Hannig. Gary

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 5:14:51 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

FYlI — here is the release for tomorrow’s event. All that is being mentioned re: the DBE
Contractor Training and Development Program is the following, but we are glad to have
identified organizations/college partners that are on board. We look forward to working
together with both agencies to structure a scope and budget with the identified entities and
advancing another IDOT/DCEQ partnership.

In addition, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEQO) and
Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a
new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help small contractors
participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities within the
public sector.



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK.HARRIS
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

The program will initially begin in the following Chicago neighborhoods: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham,
Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing,
Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South
Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn.

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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:46:00 AM
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

Phone: 21

Cell: 217/720.1853

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

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, _OUl E0PIE Sale, OIT e SUEELs and in -~ « ‘[Formatted Indent: First line: 0.5"

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
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1 combined program now?
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Ss organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises, to help these i - {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities with the public - {Formatted; Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

A

sector.

_ _ — | Comment [ar2]: | think in this section and

them down by every specific program.

overall there needs to be dollar figures. Maybe an
overall number for everything, instead of breaking

small-businesses. DCEQ is also partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending

- ‘[Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
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businesses put more people to work. “\; N {Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt
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
#i#


















From: Ross, Andrew

To: Thompson, Annie; Harris, Mark; lrving, Toni

Subject: FW: Neighborhood recovery release

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:46:08 AM
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

cell: 217}

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

"y,

Funding Wiii—beavaiiabiethrough the Training for Tomorrow Program Will help non- profit communitv based ///”
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
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Subject: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin" Food Desert initative
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Jack,

Per your request at Governor's Quinn press conference this morning, I am attaching
three pieces of information about the Bronzeville Cookin' project:

1. An electronic copy of the brief project overview that | provided you this morning
2. A summary of community benefits
3. A recent Sun Times article about the project

Bronzeville Cookin' will create 4 restaurants and a fresh produce store at 51st Street
and the CTA Green Line in order to provide healthy food and over 140 jobs to our
community. We have purchased the site; leadership teams for the culinary venues
are in place; we have completed architectural plans; and, we have selected a
general contractor. We have received enthusiastic support from our alderman, state
representative, state senator, congressman, and the City of Chicago; and, the City
Council recently approved $3M in Tax Increment Financing support for the project.
However, we are unable to move forward at this time due to a financing gap of $1.4
- $1.8M of the $9+ million project.

We are interested in exploring several state financing opportunities:

1. The Fresh Food Fund.

2. Use of state New Markets Tax Credits, which currently appear to be accessible
only to projects that already have all the needed capital in place.

3. Use of DCEQ's Participation Loan Program to help finance the culinary venues.
4. Business development/job creation funds within the Neighborhood Recovery
Initiative.

We would appreciate your help in exploring these and any other state support
opportunities that will help us bring good food and legitimate economic opportunity
to Bronzeville.

I'd be happy to provide additional information about the project. Some information
is also available at our web site, www.urban-juncture.com. In addition, we recently
opened the nearby Bronzeville Community Garden, which serves as a key
neighborhood outreach platform for our broader effort and for which information can

be found at www.facebook.com/pages/Chicago-IL/Bronzeville-Community-
Garden/116547401698902.

Thanks for your help.
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Urban Juncture, Inc. is creating a unique dining destination and culinary
incubator celebrating the cuisines, cultures, and communities of peoples of
African descent at 51st Street and the CTA Green Line. Four distinctive, locally-
owned and operated restaurants will share a turn-of-the century building in the
heart of the historic Bronzeville community, with the first venues scheduled to
open in 2011. Each of the venues will highlight a different aspect of black
cuisine, one of the world’s richest. In addition, Bronzeville Cookin’™ includes a
fresh produce market designed to serve residents with delicious produce and
improved health. Adjacent parking and multiple, nearby public transit options
will provide easy access; and, the Bronzeville Community Garden™, which opened
in Summer 2010, provides a forum for public events and neighborhood outreach.

Bronzeville Cookin’™ will serve the Bronzeville community and broader
Chicagoland. It will expand greatly the supply of family-friendly dining options in
Bronzeville, providing an important amenity as well as valuable opportunities for
interaction. It will provide high-quality food and related programming, thereby
helping to reduce diet-related illnesses in the community. It will create over 130
permanent jobs. It will draw Chicagoland foodies and culinary tourists to the
community. It will introduce “green” technologies to the community and
showcase local contractors and design professionals. And, it will provide key
ownership opportunities to community members, keep money circulating within
the community, and catalyze the creation of further culinary enterprises, thus
providing important platforms for community development and wealth creation.

-
m J u nCtu re For more information contact Bernard Loyd at

“Where Commerce meets Community” 773-285-5000 or bloyd@urban-juncture.com

© Copyright, Urban Juncture, Inc., 2009. All rights reserved.
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Community Benefits Summary

Bronzeville Cookin’™ will utilize black cuisine as a key platform to promote economic
development of the Bronzeville community. Five affordable, high-quality culinary
enterprises will be established in the heart of the historic Bronzeville community.
This includes three sit-down eateries, the community’s only fresh produce market,

and a take-out restaurant. It is a transit-oriented development (TOD) that will offer
multiple nearby public transit options as well as adjacent off-street parking, providing
convenient access to community residents and visitors alike.

The Bronzeville Cookin’™ project will provide several important community benefits:

» Addressing Food Desert issues by providing over 3 million servings of high
quality fresh produce and over 400,000 healthy meals annually;

» Creating over 150 permanent and 35 construction-related jobs in a
community that desperately needs them;

» Facilitating creation of five African American-owned businesses that will
inspire community residents and serve as models for other businesses;

» Providing opportunities for minority- and women-owned business
enterprises during development, construction, and operation;

» Helping reestablish Bronzeville as a destination community within
Chicago;

» Facilitating environmental stewardship and access to green jobs;
» Encouraging transit use;

« Building social capital within the Bronzeville community;

» Increasing sales and property tax revenues; and,

» Catalyzing further development.

A more detailed description of these benefits is provided in the attached pages.

© Copyright 2010, Urban Juncture, Inc. 1
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Community Benefits Details

Addressing South Side Food Desert Issues

Bronzeville Cookin’™ will make three significant contributions towards addressing food
desert issues. First, the produce market, the only store of its kind in Bronzeville, will
provide approximately 3 million servings of fruits and vegetables annually. Second,
the Bronzeville Cookin’™ dining venues will provide food - over 400,000 meals per
year - that is far healthier than that which is sold in the fried, fast food outlets that
dominate Bronzeville’s current dining scene. Third, Bronzeville Cookin’™ will sponsor
urban agriculture projects on its roof top, at Bronzeville Community Garden, and in
nearby vacant lots, providing an important model of self sufficiency in a community
with an abundance of unused space. This is expected to catalyze “at-home”
production of over 450,000 additional servings of fruits and vegetables annually.

Creating over 150 permanent jobs and 35 construction jobs

Bronzeville Cookin’™ will create approximately 140 full-time equivalents (FTEs) of job
opportunities, which is expected to generate between 150 and 200 jobs'. This is a
very important opportunity for a community where joblessness far exceeds city and
national averages, and where it is believed that 50% of young people between 18 - 25
are currently unemployed. In addition, the project is expected to create
approximately 35 person-years of construction-related jobs.

Facilitating African American business ownership

The Managing Partners of the Bronzeville Cookin’™ venues are all African American;
and, all of the partners in the venues have strong ties to the Bronzeville community.
Moreover, approximately 80% of the equity in the venues will be held by African
Americans. This high level of local engagement will help ensure that neighborhood
residents have the opportunity to secure the jobs created and will help inspire
community members to pursue their own entrepreneurial aspirations.

Engaging minority business enterprises

Bronzeville Cookin’™ is committed to engaging minority and women enterprises
throughout the development and construction process and to support culinary

T Many hospitality workers work less than 40 hours per week to accommodate other interests, thereby
increasing the total jobs created per FTE.

© Copyright 2010, Urban Juncture, Inc. 2
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operations. Minority- and women-owned business enterprises engaged during the pre-
development process include Johnson & Lee Architects/Planners, Charity &
Associates, Galloway & Associates, Warren Architects, Grant’s Financial Services, ef
Design Group, and Highland Strategic Advisors. Powers & Sons, a prominent black-
owned firm, has been selected to serve as general contractor. And, Bronzeville
Cookin’™ intends to continue to work with current partners and other local
professional service providers to support the operation of its facility.

Helping reestablish Bronzeville as a destination community

Bronzeville has the opportunity to reestablish itself as a leading ethnic destination
community within Chicago, reprising its role of the first half of the 20th Century.
Dining out has become a central element of American lifestyles, and black cuisine is
one of the richest and most distinctive cuisines in the world. Moreover, experience
with Chicagoland ethnic dining destinations, including Chinatown, Little India, and
Little Vietham, proves that food enthusiasts are willing to travel to “transitional”
neighborhoods that offer unique food and secure access.

The flow of patrons to Bronzeville Cookin’™ presents an excellent marketing
opportunity for other nearby cultural venues and the community as a whole. This
includes the Du Sable Museum of African American History, Harold Washington Cultural
Center, and the institutions comprising the Bronzeville Art District.

Facilitating environmental stewardship

Bronzeville Cookin’™ has committed to providing green leadership for Bronzeville. It
will conduct a LEED-certified rehabilitation, install a green roof that ultimately will
be used for growing herbs and vegetables and that will be highly visible from the
adjacent CTA platform, implement green approaches for every-day operations, and
use the facility as an sustainability outreach and teaching platform. Key project
green features will include “super insulation” of the shell of the facility, extensive
recycling of building materials and of the existing structure, use of low- or no-
emission materials, use of high-efficiency lighting, and use of local building materials
to reduce transportation-related emissions. In addition, the facility will use high-
efficiency solar thermal and geothermal technology to provide hot water for dish
washing and to cover base heating and cooling needs.

© Copyright 2010, Urban Juncture, Inc. 3
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Encouraging transit use

Bronzeville Cookin’™ is a transit-oriented development (TOD), located adjacent to the
Chicago Transit Authority’s 51st Street Green Line complex and on the route of two
bus lines that connect Bronzeville and Hyde Park with downtown. It will work with
the CTA to improve the attractiveness of the 51st Street Station, provide bike racks
for patrons, and develop transit- and biking-specific dining promotions to encourage
patrons to use these modes of transportation to access the facility.

Building social capital

Quality restaurants and food markets are key gathering places in most neighborhoods.
They facilitate neighborhood interaction and provide an informal forum in which
neighborhood problems and opportunities can be discussed and addressed. They build
social capital, the “glue” that holds communities together. With its five quality
culinary venues, Bronzeville Cookin’™ will play a central role in building social capital
in Bronzeville.

Increasing tax revenues

Bronzeville Cookin’™ food venues are projected to generate over $7.3 million in
annual sales and $670,000 in incremental sales taxes. The property value is expected
to increase by no less than $4 million and generate a tax increment of $80,000. In
addition, the creation of these valuable food amenities and the increased flow of
visitors to the community is expected to increase the value of nearby residential and
commercial properties.

Catalyzing further development

Bronzeville Cookin’™ will transform a significant portion of 51st Street, a result of the
development of the culinary building and parking area on the north side of 51st Street
between Prairie and Calumet Avenues and of the creation of a community garden at
the southeast corner of 51st & Calumet through Urban Juncture Foundation. These
changes will send a powerful positive message to investors and other property owners.

In addition, Bronzeville Cookin’™ will play an important demonstration role
highlighting the value creation potential of food-based businesses in Bronzeville. This
will attract additional food and related retail development to 51st Street. Moreover,
most potential home owners and renters consider good food to be one of the most
valuable neighborhood amenities and the expansion of this amenity is expected to

© Copyright 2010, Urban Juncture, Inc. 4
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attract additional residential interest and development to the neighborhoods around
51st Street and the Green Line.

© Copyright 2010, Urban Juncture, Inc. 5
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Simmering in Bronzeville

REAL ESTATE | Businessman lines up restaurants for ‘food desert’

DAVID ROEDER

droeder@suntimes.com
hinatown ... Greektown
‘ ! ... Bronzeville?
Bernard Loyd hopes

one day those will be among
the top choices for diners

looking for a special night out.

Chinatown and Greektown
come to mind right away. Not
so with Bronzeville. But
Loyd, a former partner at the
consulting firm McKinsey &
Co., is lining up funds to
- make it a dining destination.

Through his Urban Junec-
ture Inc., Loyd controls a
17,000-square-foot building at
300 E. 51st St., near the CTA
Green Line and Washington
Park. It’s empty but, clad in
white terra cotta, it’s worthy
of rescue. Loyd has mostly
gutted it and plans to bring in
four restaurants showcasing
different sides of African and
Caribbean cuisine. He also
plans a fresh produce store.

His purpose is threefold,
starting with returns for
himself and partners. He
wants the development,
dubbed Bronzeville Cookin’,
to provide the neighborhood
with jobs and a source of
pride. And he also wants to
establish a fresh-food alter-
native in one of the city’s cer-
tified “food deserts,” where
little can be bought that isn’t

Bernard l.oy is rehabbmg this building at 300 E. 51st to bring
in four restaurants and a produce store. | AL PODGORSKI~SUN-TIMES

fried and fattening.

Cobbling together equity
for the $9 million project has
taken five years. “The con-
ventional banks don’t under-
stand the community well -
enough to understand the
risks,” he said. So he has
turned to nonprofit partners.

Starting with $1.5 million
from his company, Loyd has
added $1.2 million from the
Community Reinvestment
Fund, $1.6 million in tax cred-
its arranged by the Chicago
Development Fund and $3

million in city tax subsidies.

ShoreBank Corp., now in fis-
cal trouble but long a force in
South Side renewal, issued
the mortgage on the build-
ing. He hopes other financ-
ing will be final in 90 days, -
allowing for construction to
begin. The first restaurant
could open next spring.
Loyd, 48, is working with
teams for the various restau-
rants. He’s looking at four
themes: vegan, Southern-
style breakfast and lunch,

Jamaican jerk cuisine and fi-
nally a smokehouse and grill.
DIVERSEY DIVERSION:

Sometimes when you write
about real estate, you find out
interesting facts after your
story appears. Last week, I
reported on G Corp. Develop-
ment’s plans to build at 508
W. Diversey, which produced
a phone call from an agitated
Zivko Jankovic, who cast the
project in a new light.

But they do have ties in
one respect. Jankovic said he
agreed to “combine” his
property with the parcels of
G Corp. He said Kozlowski
told him the city would re-
quire a larger land site for a
single 12-story tower, which
is all he thought Kozlowski
wanted. The second tower is
listed at nine stories and sits
on Jankovic’s property.
Jankovic said that partisa
double-cross. He’s now wor-
ried about losing his tenants.

Kozlowski and Caliendo
did not return calls. A zoning
expert I consulted said it
sounded like G Corp. was
aiming for a “planned devel-
opment” in the zoning code.
Jankovic’s building isn’t as
large as the zoning would al-

low, so it could serve as a

“credit” for something larger
next store. It’s how things
work sometimes. Tunney
should get to the bottom
here before letting this deal
go to the City Council.

MO

BUSIN
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Jankovic said G Corp. has no
legal control over property
that it needs to build on — his.
Jankovic is the landlord
for a 23-apartment court-
yard building at 516 W. Di-
versey. The G Corp. proposal
to Ald. Tom Tunney (44th)
envisions taking down that
courtyard building for one of
two residential towers.
Jankovic said he has not
agreed to sell to G Corp.,
which is run by Mark Koz-
lowski and Giacomo
Caliendo, and does not in-
tend to. He also said he’s not
part of any joint venture.
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




mailto:bloyd@urban-juncture.com


mailto:bloyd@urban-juncture.com









Community Benefits Summary Proprietary & Confidential

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
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From: Bernard Loyd

To: Lavin, Jack

Cc: Ken Dunkin; Jacgueline Collins; Will Q. Davis; Kamis, John; Barnett, Sara; Tsadakeeyah Emmanuel
Subject: Follow-up on Bronzeville Cookin" Food Desert initative

Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 2:40:30 PM

Attachments: test.ipa

ATT3466301.htm

Bronzeville Cookin'™ project summary.pdf
ATT3466303.htm

Community Benefits Summary.pdf
ATT3466305.htm

100602 Simmering in Bronzeville - Sun-Times.pdf
ATT3466307.htm

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
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This communication, along with any documents, files, or attachments, may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any information contained in or attached to this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you receive this communication in error, please telephone +1 (773) 285-5000 and notify the attendant immediately, and destroy the original communication and its attachments without reading, printing or saving in any manner. Your cooperation is appreciated.



















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

To: Sherman, Laura

Subject: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:40:30 AM
Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC
Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:06 PM

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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:30:50 PM

Attachments: DRAFT 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.DOC

----- Original Message -----

From: Thompson, Annie

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 04:15 PM
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
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
CONTACT: 
Ashley Cross 
(o. 312-814-3158; c. 312-590-7811)



Wednesday, October 6, 2010                                 
Annie Thompson 
(o. 217-782-7355; c. 217-720-1853)


Governor Quinn Announces Neighborhood Recovery Initiative


Comprehensive Effort will Keep Youths Safe; Offer Mentoring, Job Opportunities


CHICAGO – October 6, 2010. Governor Pat Quinn today announced the start of a comprehensive effort to help strengthen and revitalize urban communities. The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative will focus on rebuilding Illinois’ must vulnerable neighborhoods and protecting young people by providing more job and education opportunities. It will also provide small businesses with technical expertise and access to capital, which will help them expand and create desperately needed jobs.


“This is a comprehensive and concerted effort to keep our young people safe, off the streets and in school. Since the best social program is a job, this will provide people of all ages with the skills to compete for the jobs of today and tomorrow. It’s also about giving small businesses - the backbone of our economy - the resources and the experience to turn promising ideas into emerging companies, which will lead to better jobs for more people,” Governor Quinn said.





The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is structured to engage young people in productive practices that will lead to positive outcomes. By helping them avoid the influence of drugs and violence, the initiative will reduce risk factors associated with violence. It will do so through job creation that promotes community wellness and healthy behaviors; youth and parent leadership programs; job skill development; case management; trauma-informed counseling for students in need of early intervention; mentoring; and tutoring to help students succeed in schools, community and in life. 


Strong lead community organizations will partner with state and local organizations to administer programs such as: Mentoring Plus Jobs, which will provide youths in each community with part-time jobs and additional support; the Parent Leadership Program, which will offer parents in each community training that will help them be community leaders; and school-based counseling at K-12 schools in each community.


Under the initiative, a number of state agencies will join with community organizations to provide hope in the form of training and opportunities. People of all ages will receive the skills they need in order to compete for jobs now and in the future.



Funding through the Training for Tomorrow Program will help non-profit, community based organizations provide job training and identify local industries having difficulty recruiting skilled, entry level workers. Also
, the Departments of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and Transportation (IDOT) are working with regional business organizations to establish a new program for Disadvantaged Business Enterprises to help these small contractors participate in state construction projects and other business opportunities with the public sector.  


DCEO is also partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds, including ACCION, Chicago Community Ventures and the Women’s Business Development Center, to launch the Community Business Fund to provide critical micro-financing to help small businesses put more people to work.  


The Illinois Violence Prevention Authority has worked to identify the following as communities having the most need: Albany Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, Cicero, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, Maywood North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn. The initiative will later be expanded to additional areas throughout the state.


For more information, please visit www.XXXXX.gov. 


###


�Mark – are we doing that combined program now?




�I think in this section and overall there needs to be dollar figures.  Maybe an overall number for everything, instead of breaking them down by every specific program.














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

7355; c. 217D

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
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 7:15:33 AM

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










From: White, Laurel

To: White, Laurel

Subject: Governor Quinn Announces $50 Million Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:23:37 AM

Attachments: 10.06.10 Neighborhood Recovery RELEASE.pdf
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NEWS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross
(0. 312-814-3158; c. || G
Wednesday, October 6, 2010 Annie Thompson (0.217-782-

7355, c. D)

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
begin in a number of Chicago neighborhoods the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority has
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
Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing,
Humboldt Park, Logan Square, North Lawndale, Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore,
West Chicago, West Garfield Park and Woodlawn, as well as Cicero and Maywood.

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

The program will initially begin in the following Chicago-area neighborhoods: Albany
Park, Auburn Gresham, Austin, Brighton Park, East Garfield Park, Englewood, Grand
Boulevard, Greater Grand Crossing, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, North Lawndale,
Pilsen-Little Village, Rogers Park, Roseland, South Shore, West Chicago, West Garfield
Park and Woodlawn, as well as Cicero and Maywood.

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

information, please visit wwwe.antiviolence.illinois.gov.
Hitt
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Shaw. Barbara

Arnold. Damon T.; Arthur Moore; Bruehler, Vernie; Beth Hanselman; Bob Kieckhefer; Charles Jefferson; Gass-
Price, Cherri; Crystal Cash; Cutrone, Jack; Desai. Reshma; Dean, Deyon; Espindola, Maria; Gutierrez, Luis;
Hibbler, Sharrell; Holmes, Michael; Jace Shoemaker-Galloway; Johnson, Charles D.; Karen Freel; Kathleen
Alling; Kelly Rauscher; Kimberly Joseph; King. Barbara; Koch, Chris; Lisa Madigan; Dautenhahn, Lynda;
McEwen, Erwin; Moffitt, Sara; Monken, Jonathon; Montgomery, Jesse; Moorman. Lois; Murray. Denice; Natalie
Bursztynsky; Perez. Adriana; Ryan. Debbie; Saddler. Michelle; Sambolin, lvonne; Sang. Chris; Schafer. Tom;
Sharon Canariato; Shaw, Barbara; Taylor. Gladyse; Vickie Smith; Wendy Cohen

Governor"s Announcement

Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:48:44 PM

| just wanted to let you all know that the Governor is announcing the Neighborhood Recovery
Initiative tomorrow (Wednesday) morning at 10:00 at Kennedy King College in the Great Hall in the

U building located at 740 . 63" st. and you are invited to attend. There is parking behind the U
building at 63"™@and Union.

Please forgive the late notice. This was just finalized this afternoon and | was caught up in all the
planning till after 7:00 and remembered after | got home that | needed to send this out to IVPA

members.

Thanks,
Barbara

Barbara Shaw

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax






From: Lavin, Jack
To: Weems, Malcolm
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:45:44 PM

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
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 6:48:52 PM

Please call me about the NRI and some other breakfast on Wednesday. Thanks.

Jack Lavin

Chief Operating Officer
Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Jack.Lavin@lllinois.gov

JRTC, 100 W. Randolph St.
Ste. 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-2719

(312) 814-5274 FAX

207 Capitol Building
Springfield, IL 62703
(217) 524-1398

(217) 557-1733 FAX
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From: Ross, Andrew

To: Barnett, Sara
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:59:00 AM

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
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Bishop. Arthur; Diane Williams; "Esther Franco-Payne"; Holmes. Michael; Irving. Toni; Jackson, James S;
"Janelle Pruetr"”; "Lisa Jacobs"; McEwen, Erwin; Rueter, Karrie; "Sara Sullivan”; Shaw, Barbara; Slaughter
Justin; Taylor, Gladyse; Weiner, Dana A

Cc: Espindola, Maria
Subject: Materials for Today"s Meeting
Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 9:51:34 AM
Attachments: SC Agenda 10-1-10.docx
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

G
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

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Importance:

Shaw. Barbara

Bishop. Arthur; Diane Williams; Esther Franco-Payne; Holmes. Michael; Irving. Toni; Jackson, James S; Janelle
Pruetr; Lisa Jacobs; McEwen, Erwin; Rueter, Karrie; Sara Sullivan; Shaw. Barbara; Slaughter, Justin; Taylor,
Gladyse; Weiner, Dana A

Espindola, Maria

Materials for Today"s Meeting

Friday, October 01, 2010 9:51:35 AM

SC Agenda 10-1-10.docx

NRI Summary.docx

High

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

Call-In

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

To: Ribley, Warren; Saddler, Michelle; Garate, Teresa; Weems, Malcolm; lrving, Toni
Cc: Enyia. Chimaobi; Vargas, Deborah; Settles, Carmel

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:34:24 AM

Wanted to be sure this was on all your radar screens. Let me know if you will attend.

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October 6" at Kennedy King
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

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 740 W. 63" Street at the corner of
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

To: Del Real, Socorro; Ocasio, Bill
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:51:44 AM

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

Parking for the event is located behind the U Building at 747 W. 637 Street at the corner of
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






From: Thompson. Annie

To: Lavin, Jack; Saddler. Michelle; Irving, Toni; Weems. Malcolm; Ross. Andrew; Harris, Mark
Cc: Cross, Ashley; Klinzman, Grant; Jakubek, Kelly

Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:20:14 PM

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

cell: 217 R
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: Ashley Cross (0. 312-814-3158; c. )
Wednesday, October 6, 2010 Annie Thompson (0.217-782-7355; c. 217

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

cell: 217/}
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

To: Lavin, Jack; Harris, Mark; Weems. Malcolm; Irving, Toni; Cross, Ashley; Thompson. Annie
Subject: Neighborhood Recovery Revised 1 pager
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:44:28 PM

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

» “Mentoring Plus Jobs” provides youths in each community with part-time jobs, mentoring
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
management, green technology and industry best practices. It's estimated xx of companies will
participate in this program.

Small Business Funding

DCEOQ is partnering with financial institutions with strong small business lending backgrounds to
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

To: Bishop. Arthur; Baker-Carvell, Brianna; Diane Williams; Esther Franco-Payne; Holmes. Michael; Irving, Toni;
Jackson. James S; Janelle Pruetr; Lisa Jacobs; McEwen. Erwin; Rueter. Karrie; Sullivan. Sara; Shaw. Barbara;
Slaughter, Justin; Taylor. Gladyse; Weiner, Dana A

Subject: Next Reentry Meeting

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:11:15 PM

Greetings, all. The next meeting of the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) Reentry Steering
Committee is scheduled as follows:

Tuesday, October 12, 2010
3:00 PM —5:00 PM

James R. Thompson Center, 4t .
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

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:11:16 PM

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

To: Ross, Maggie; Barnett. Sara; Ocasio, Billy; Cross. Ashley; Lavin, Jack; Weems. Malcolm; lrving. Toni
Subject: RE:
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:52:22 PM
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
2. Governor — standing next to him, Dir. Shaw and Chair Garate
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
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:52:24 PM
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

To: Shaw, Barbara; Arnold. Damon T.; "Arthur Moore"; Bruehler, Vernie; "Beth Hanselman"; "Bob Kieckhefer";
"Charles Jefferson"; Gass-Price. Cherri; “Crystal Cash"; Cutrone, Jack; Desai, Reshma; Dean. Deyon; Espindola,
Maria; Gutierrez, Luis; Hibbler, Sharrell; Holmes. Michael; "Jace Shoemaker-Galloway"; Johnson, Charles D.;
"Karen Freel"; "Kathleen Alling"; "Kelly Rauscher"; "Kimberly Joseph"; King, Barbara; "Koch, Chris"; "Lisa
Madigan”; Dautenhahn, Lynda; McEwen, Erwin; Moffitt, Sara; Monken, Jonathon; Montgomery, Jesse;
Moorman, Lois; Murray, Denice; "Natalie Bursztynsky"; Perez, Adriana; Ryan. Debbie; Saddler, Michelle;
Sambolin. Ivonne; "Sang. Chris"; Schafer. Tom; "Sharon Canariato"; Shaw, Barbara; Taylor. Gladyse; "Vickie
Smith"; "Wendy Cohen"

Subject: RE: Governor"s Announcement

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:24:57 PM

The address is 740 West 637 St.

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:49 PM

To: Arnold, Damon T.; Arthur Moore; BEORKREM, VERNIE; Beth Hanselman; Bob Kieckhefer; Charles
Jefferson; Cherri Gass; Crystal Cash; Cutrone, Jack; DESAI, RESHMA; Deyon Dean; Espindola, Maria;
Gutierrez, Luis; Hibbler, Sharrell; Holmes, Michael; Jace Shoemaker-Galloway; Johnson, Charles D.;
Karen Freel; Kathleen Alling; Kelly Rauscher; Kimberly Joseph; KING, BARBARA; Koch, Chris; Lisa
Madigan; LYNDA DAUTENHAHN; McEwen, Erwin; Moffitt, Sara; Monken, Jonathon; MONTGOMERY,
JESSE; MOORMAN, LOIS; Murray, Denice; Natalie Bursztynsky; Perez, Adriana; Ryan, Debbie; Saddler,
Michelle; Sambolin, lvonne; Sang, Chris; SCHAFER, TOM; Sharon Canariato; Shaw, BARBARA; TAYLOR,
GLADYSE; Vickie Smith; Wendy Cohen

Subject: Governor's Announcement

| just wanted to let you all know that the Governor is announcing the Neighborhood Recovery
Initiative tomorrow (Wednesday) morning at 10:00 at Kennedy King College in the Great Hall in the

U building located at 740 . 63" st. and you are invited to attend. There is parking behind the U
building at 63™@and Union.

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

To: Shaw, Barbara; Arnold, Damon T.; Arthur Moore; Bruehler, Vernie; Beth Hanselman; Bob Kieckhefer; Charles
Jefferson; Gass-Price, Cherri; Crystal Cash; Cutrone, Jack; Desai. Reshma; Dean, Deyon; Espindola. Maria;
Gutierrez, Luis; Hibbler, Sharrell; Holmes. Michael; Jace Shoemaker-Galloway; Johnson, Charles D.; Karen
Ereel; Kathleen Alling; Kelly Rauscher; Kimberly Joseph; King. Barbara; Koch, Chris; Lisa Madigan; Dautenhahn
Lynda; McEwen, Erwin; Moffitt, Sara; Monken. Jonathon; Montgomery. Jesse; Moorman, Lois; Murray, Denice;
Natalie Bursztynsky; Perez, Adriana; Ryan. Debbie; Saddler, Michelle; Sambolin. Ivonne; Sang. Chris; Schafer
Tom; Sharon Canariato; Shaw, Barbara; Taylor, Gladyse; Vickie Smith; Wendy Cohen

Subject: RE: Governor"s Announcement

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:24:57 PM

The address is 740 West 63" St.

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
Michelle; Sambolin, Ivonne; Sang, Chris; SCHAFER, TOM; Sharon Canariato; Shaw, BARBARA; TAYLOR,
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

U building located at 740 . 63" St. and you are invited to attend. There is parking behind the U
building at 63™¥and Union.

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

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:40:21 AM

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

6" at Kennedy King

Please join Governor Pat Quinn at 10:00 am on Wednesday, October
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

To: "jfsoto@gamaliel.org"; Julio Urrutia )
Subject: FW: Neighborhood Recovery Plan
Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 2:30:00 PM

This is taking place tomorrow. Lead agencies are being told to partner with faith based
programs on this.

The correct address is 740 W. 63
Billy Ocasio

Office of Governor Pat Quinn
Senior Advisor

100 W Randolph St

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
Tel-312-814-5514

billy.ocasio@illinois.gov

From: Barnett, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:52 AM
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

Sara.Barnett@Illinois.gov










From: Lavin, Jack

To: .

Subject: Fw: Neighborhood Recovery Release

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:31:17 PM
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
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